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Mr. Peter N. Crush, Director :3 f/ q;l
Muclear Menproliferation Policy
Office of Internatfonal Affairs
U.S. Department of Fnerqay
Washinqton, DC 20585
Dear Mr. Brush:
This responds to your memoranduri of October 24. 198€. The NRC has
no objection to the flag swan involving Canadian and U.S.-orfqin material
which has been proposed by the Euratom Supnly Aaency.
In addition, since the proposed transaction is the functional eaquivalent of
a direct retransfer of U.S.-orfgin material from Furatom to Canada, the
NRC believes that it should be nrocessed as a formal "subseouent arranaement”
under Section 131 of tte Atomic Enerqyv Act.
Sincerely,
Marvin R, Peterson, Assistant Director
Fxnort/Imnort and International Safequards
0ffice of International Proqrams
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